VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK

14700 Ravinia Avenue Orland Park, IL 60462 www.orland-park.il.us



Meeting Minutes

Monday, June 16, 2014 6:00 PM

Village Hall

Public Safety Committee

Chairman Daniel T. Calandriello Trustees Patricia A. Gira and Kathleen M. Fenton Village Clerk John C. Mehalek

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 PM.

Present: 3 - Chairman Calandriello; Trustee Gira and Trustee Fenton

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2014-0367 Approval of the May 19, 2014 Public Safety Minutes

I move to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Public Safety Committee of May 19, 2014.

A motion was made by Trustee Fenton, seconded by Trustee Gira, that this matter be APPROVED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Chairman Calandriello, Trustee Gira, and Trustee Fenton

Nay: 0

ITEMS FOR SEPARATE ACTION

2014-0359 Disposal of Certain Seized Vehicles at Public Auction - Recommended Ordinance

The Police Department requests that the Village declare three (3) forfeited vehicles described herein as excess property and dispose of at public auction. The vehicles were seized by the department and forfeited to the Village by the Circuit Court of Cook County from a driver who was driving their vehicle while their license was suspended for DUI.

The vehicle is described herein as follows:

2002 Nissan Altima 1N4BL11D82C715056 2007 Pontiac G6 1G2ZH18N074115517 2001 Ford Explorer 1FMYU70E51UB45732

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve an ordinance entitled: ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL BY PUBLIC AUCTION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (VEHICLES) OWNED BY THE VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE to the Board of Trustees

Aye: 3 - Chairman Calandriello, Trustee Gira, and Trustee Fenton

Nav: 0

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 2 of 5

2014-0371 Implementation of Narcan (Naloxone) Program in Police Department

Police Chief Timothy McCarthy reported that the entire country has experienced a dramatic increase in the use of heroin and the resulting overdoses and deaths. According to the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy, heroin use has jumped 80%, and almost 3,000 people died of a heroin overdose in 2010.

On 2/11/14, an article in Reuters quoted the Obama administration urging more local police and fire departments to equip their officers with a medication used to revive people who have overdosed on heroin, citing a troubling increase in deaths from the drug. On 4/16/14, the United States Attorney General, in remarks prepared for the Police Executive Research Forum, called on first responders to train and equip their men and women on the front lines to use the overdose-reversal drug known as Naloxone.

We are requesting that our police officers be trained and equipped with Narcan (Naloxone), which is a prescription medication that reverses opiate based drug overdoses. It cannot be used to get high and is not addictive.

An FAQ from the DuPage County Narcan program is attached to the Committee Packet, which answers most questions in regard to the program.

The use of NARCAN by our officers will complement our current program of education, prevention, enforcement and can save lives. The training and implementation of the program will be done under the auspice of the Chicago Recovery Alliance which was recommended to us by the Department of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, a Division of the Department of Human Services and the Cook County Department of Public Health.

Chairman Calandriello stated he believed it was a program that is well worth the money.

Trustee Fenton stated she agreed and that it was important to do anything that can be done to save a life.

Trustee Gira asked if the Narcan would be in each squad car.

Chief McCarthy stated that it would be in the AED bag which is picked up at the beginning of each shift.

Trustee Gira asked if a second dose would be needed if there were too many drugs present in the individuals system.

Chief McCarthy responded yes.

I move to recommend to the Village Board authorizing the Police Department to

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 3 of 5

implement a Narcan program;

And

Recommend a budget adjustment in an amount not to exceed \$4,000.

A motion was made by Trustee Fenton, seconded by Trustee Gira, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Chairman Calandriello, Trustee Gira, and Trustee Fenton

Nay: 0

2014-0373 Approval of Contract Terms for Automated Red Light Traffic Enforcement Program

The Village of Orland Park intends to contract with the most qualified vendor for a comprehensive and fully integrated, automated red light traffic enforcement program. The successful vendor is expected to deploy traffic safety camera equipment at warranted Village designated intersections. The contracted services shall include all hardware, software, installation, maintenance, operation, and all back office processing of violations.

On May 19, 2014, the Village Board directed staff to begin a thirty-day negotiation period with GATSO USA of Beverly, Massachusetts, for a red light photo enforcement program. Staff met with GATSO USA and negotiated the terms of the agreement which are attached.

Following are the existing intersections where GATSO will be installing its equipment:

- 1. 151st &LaGrange
- 2. 151st and Harlem
- 3. 159th and Harlem

The installation of cameras at additional intersections will require approval by Village Board.

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve contract terms with GATSO USA of Beverly, Massachusetts, for automated red light traffic enforcement program.

Subject to:

Village Board approval of finalized agreement between parties.

A motion was made by Trustee Gira, seconded by Trustee Fenton, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 4 of 5

Aye: 3 - Chairman Calandriello, Trustee Gira, and Trustee Fenton

Nay: 0

ADJOURNMENT: 6:14 PM

A motion was made by Trustee Fenton, seconded by Trustee Gira, that this matter be ADJOURNED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Chairman Calandriello, Trustee Gira, and Trustee Fenton

Nay: 0

/AS

Respectfully Submitted,

John C. Mehalek, Village Clerk

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 5 of 5